

RE: Third_Quarter_Finances_QAs_v6 (4)

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Tam, Nelson (TBS)" <nelson.tam@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 16 Feb 2017 14:49:36 -0500

Thanks – I'm fine with this

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: February-16-17 2:01 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Subject: RE: Third_Quarter_Finances_QAs_v6 (4)

Updated answer with wording from news release.

Let us know if any other edits.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: February-16-17 11:42 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Subject: Third_Quarter_Finances_QAs_v6 (4)

See attached – one answer needs to be rewritten – also – we need to be specific re: the treatment of OPSEUPP and OTTP vs. CAATPP and HOOPP given the expected difference in accounting.

Thanks,